



TARIG AHMED MOHAMMED ISMAIL

Nationality: Sudanese

☎ (+249) 911676873

☎ (+249) 930123098

Date of birth: 01/12/1991

Gender: Male

✉ **Email address:** tarig.ismail100@gmail.com

✉ **Email address:** tarig.ismail@dalgrou.com

📍 **Address:** Alkarnick District , Home No.72, Alfasher (Sudan)

ABOUT ME

I am self-motivated safety, occupational health and environment professional who is multilingual and have a good knowledge and skills of implementing HSE policies and regulations, as well as developing HSEMS. Offers excellent reporting and communication skills with proven leadership skills, including managing and motivating other staff to promote positive safety culture and achieve the organization's strategic objectives. My present goal is to work with a well reputable organization where my knowledge, experiences and skills as a competent HSE engineer can be utilized and add value to the foundation and myself.

WORK EXPERIENCE

HSE Officer

DAL Mining [23/08/2020 – Current]

City: Khartoum

Country: Sudan

- Review and coordinate with Site Manager the planned activities to guarantee full compliance with all HSE minimum requirements during the jobs execution.
- Assure that all safety incidents and accidents are properly reported and investigated and lessons learned are shared and issue the respective documentation as established in procedures.
- Promote HSE on site, motivate personnel to safe behaviour and organize information campaigns.
- Perform hygiene inspections at the camp and rig site.
- Periodically check on the state of fire fighting equipment and all safety signs and posters.
- Perform environmental inspections and waste disposal and segregation procedures and ensure strict compliance with the waste management procedures and ESIA.
- Identifying and providing personal protective equipment (PPEs) as appropriate to specific tasks.
- Report on daily basis to HSE Manager, all activities carried out and planned for the next day, anomalies, near misses, incidents, accidents and any unsafe condition or observed behaviour that could be affecting the HSE performance.
- In charge of Induction process for new personnel incomers.
- Participate on the preparation and perform the HSE meetings and proceed as instructed (daily, weekly and monthly frequency), attend all site planning, progress and other appropriate site meetings, particularly those where subcontractors are involved.
- Journey Management.

HSE officer

Yemen Drilling International Co.LTD [04/11/2019 – 16/08/2020]

City: Khartoum

Country: Sudan

- Coordinate with Drilling Supervisor to ensure that all activities comply with all HSE requirements.
- Assess the risk associated with each job, tool, equipment, worksites and environment.
- Develop, design and deliver HSE training programs and increase the staff HSE awareness.
- Investigate accidents and other HSE concerns.
- Monitoring injury, disease and other cases that affect the HSE.
- Follow-up the corrective actions of Unsafe acts and condition.
- Check fire fighting equipment on regular basis.
- Perform regular drills for the expected emergencies.
- Performing regular hygiene inspection and follow up with pest control activities.
- Waste management.
- Participating in and supporting safety committee activities.

Invigilator (Part Time)

British Council - Sudan [01/04/2019 – 01/11/2020]

City: Khartoum

Country: Sudan

- Exam management.
- Security and Safety check of the exam venue.
- Some administrative work
- Assisting programs department in organizing events.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

NEBOSH Environmental Management Certificate (EMC)

The National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health - UK [02/02/2022 – 05/04/2022]

Address: (By: learning partner - 335 RRC - Africa street - PTC Building) , 11111 Khartoum (Sudan)

NEBOSH HSE Certificate in Process Safety Management (PSM)

The National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health - UK [18/10/2021 – 09/01/2022]

Address: (By: 1364 - Learning Partner Experts Centre For Training and Human Resources Development) , 11111 Khartoum (Sudan)

First Aid and CPR

Sudanese Red Crescent Society [10/01/2020 – 24/01/2020]

Address: Mac Nimir Street , Khartoum (Sudan)

Integrated Fire Fighting System

Alroia Alsabaa For Management Training & Human Resources Development [13/10/2019 – 17/10/2019]

Address: Kwaitya Building - Nile Street , Khartoum (Sudan)

Integrated Management System (QHSE) (QMS ISO 9001:2015, EMS ISO 14001:2015, OHSAS 45001:2018 Foundation, Implementation, Internal Audit)

Charisma Workforce Development [08/09/2019 – 15/09/2019]

Address: Altyeif , Khartoum (Sudan)

NEBOSH International General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety (IGC)

The National Examination Board in Occupational Safety and Health - UK [01/11/2018 – 13/05/2019]

Address: (By: 1364 -Learning partner Experts Training centre For training and Human Resources Development) ,
11111 Khartoum (Sudan)

International Computer Driving Licence (ICDL)

ECDL Foundation - awarded in Sudan by Specto [01/04/2018 – 28/04/2018]

Address: Khartoum (Sudan)

B.Sc. Petroleum Engineering

Sudan University of Science & Technology [09/10/2009 – 17/06/2015]

Address: Khartoum (Sudan)

General:

Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry, Geology, Computer Science

Specialization:

- Oil Production Engineering, Reservoir Engineering, Drilling Engineering.
- Oil Refining Engineering.
- Environmental & safety Engineering.
- Fluid Mechanics & Thermodynamic.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Arabic**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C1 READING B2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Organizational and job-related Skills

Problem solving and decision-making, Forward planning and strategic thinking, Time management, Working under pressure, Analytical thinking, Leadership, Multitasking

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Good Communication and interpersonal skills

Active listening, Verbal Communication, Non-verbal Communication, Presentation and Training

PARTICIPATIONS

Youth Climate Forum Workshop

[16/10/2021 – 17/10/2021]

The workshop was organised by British Council (Sudan) and Local Conference of Youth (LCOY Sudan), its aim was to help in shaping recommendations for the COP26 delegation of Sudan.